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September 18, 2015
Response to Bidder Questions and Amendment #1 

For Request for Proposals (RFP) 14-18 Electronic Check Processing – Check 21 Services 
To All Potential Bidders:

Attached are the Department’s responses to Round 1 Questions received for the above referenced RFP.

The Department is issuing Amendment #1 as clarification to:

· Amend the Schedule of Events; and
· Functional Requirement 6.1 

Replacement pages are attached after Question Responses.  All deletions are shown as blue, strike-through text, all additions are made in red text.

All other requirements and conditions remain as indicated in the RFP.

	#
	RFP Section
	RFP Page #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	6.1
	23
	Are dishonorments the same as “returned” items?
	The Department is unsure how you define "returned" items. The RFP does not use or define "returned" item, however the definition of Dishonorments speaks to "payment orders" that are "returned unpaid."

	2
	6.1
	23
	The requirement speaks to the redeposit of NSF items, would DTF also require uncollected (UCF) items be redeposited?
	Yes, requirement 6.1 has been amended to require re-presentment of checks returned for non-sufficient funds (R01) and uncollected funds (R09). See Amendment #1.

	3
	6.1
	23
	Can you clarify what is required by your preference that representment NOT occur immediately? Additionally, any clarity that can be offered around representment and timing would be appreciated.
	The Department is expecting the Bidder to provide a timeframe for re-presentment which would have the best chance of resulting in a clearance of the check to be re-presented, i.e., on a time or date later than the first presentment.

	4
	6.2
	23
	Are dishonorments the same as a “returned” item?
	See answer to question #1.

	5
	B.1.
	26
	If a bidder cannot agree and comply with this requirement would they be deemed non-responsive? Would the department consider making this requirement desired/preferred?
	Yes, if the bidder cannot agree and comply with this requirement then the Department would consider them non-responsive.  No, the Department will not consider making this requirement desired/preferred.

	6
	Attachment 17
	176
	Can DTF confirm how many deposits daily are made for electronic items?
	DTF expects to transmit at least one deposit per day per Tax Program, though in some cases a single program could have up to six deposits made in a single day. 

	7
	Attachment 17
	176
	Can DTF confirm if one manual deposit is made daily?
	It is likely that a Manual Deposit will be made each day for each Tax Program, however there may be days that a Tax Program will have no Manual Deposits.

	8
	Attachment 17
	176
	If our proposed solution for the manual deposits requires the use of a Cash Vault, would DTF allow for the City to be named in the RFP rather than the physical address for security reasons?
	Yes, the name of the city and the zip code would be sufficient.

	9
	I, C. Overview
	15
	42,000 manual deposit items annually.   Please provide the number of deposits (deposit tickets) represented by this check volume
	The data is not available to determine the number of daily deposits that is represented by the 42,000 manually deposited items.

	10
	III, A. Functional Requirements, 2.0
	19-20
	Please confirm the ICL Processor(s) that will generate ICL files on behalf of NYS.
	At this time, the Department will be generating ICL files.

	11
	III, A. Functional Requirements, 2.1
	19.2
	In 2.1 Required Response column, please clarify the second bullet. Typically there is one file per transmission – can be multiple batches
	DTF understands that there may be system requirements that vary from vendor to vendor for data transmission. The purpose of these bullets is to determine a limitation to the number of Electronic Items that can be placed within an ICL File transmission. DTF also understands that multiple ICL files can be included within a single ICL File Transmission. DTF is looking for both the number of Electronic Items that can be contained within an ICL File (Bullet 1) as well as the number of ICL files that can be contained within a single ICL File transmission (Bullet 2).

	12
	III, A. Functional Requirements, 4.0
	22
	Beyond same day posting of deposits received prior to cutoff time, please identify if there are other processing requirements for manual deposits.  
	In addition to the specific requirements for Manual Deposits in 4.1 and 4.2, all RFP check processing requirements apply to Manual Deposits with the exception of processes dealing solely with Electronic Items.

	13
	III D Collateral
	35
	What are the average monthly DDA account balances represented by this deposit activity?
	The approximate average monthly account balances for all 5 current bank accounts is $190 million. 

	14
	III D Collateral
	36
	What institution is the NYS fiscal agent that holds collateral?
	JP Morgan Chase is the fiscal agent that holds collateral.

	15
	2
	19 of 179
	Will all transmissions come directly from State or do you anticipate using a third party for any transmissions?
	At this time, all transmissions will be sent directly from NYS.

	16
	2.2
	20 of 179
	The RFP States that Contractor must be able to receive, not necessarily process, multiple ICL transmissions per day, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year for each Tax Application and each unique NYS bank account(s) from DTF and/or its designee(s). However, in Attachment 17, there is no way to provide pricing based on time of day received. Will you allow the selected vendor to add price points to the pricing model?
	No, all pricing must conform to the format provided in Section IV. Financial Requirements and Attachment 17 of RFP-14-18.

	17
	4.1
	22 of 179
	The RFP states that “The Contractor must accept and process Original Checks for Manual Deposit provided by the Department.” What percentage of Manual Deposited Checks are drawn on a Canadian Bank in USD and what percentage of the Manual deposit are other international checks?
	While the Department does not have the breakdown by foreign bank entities, we can state that the majority of all foreign checks are drawn on Canadian Banks in USD.

	18
	Attachment 17
	178 of 179
	Service charges for products in the column “Service Line” on attachment 17 may have several different price points and types. Will you allow us to add additional pricing points to the Financial Response form, Attachment 17, for accuracy?
	No, all pricing must conform to the format provided in Section IV. Financial Requirements and Attachment 17 of RFP-14-18.

	19
	Attachment 17
	178 of 179
	For alternative solutions, where do you want pricing provided?
	The Department is not soliciting for solutions different from that required in the RFP.  All pricing must conform to the format provided in Section IV. Financial Requirements and Attachment 17 of RFP-14-18.

	20
	Requirementss 7
	Pg 31 of 179
	The Contractor’s record retention does not allow it to destroy records pursuant to its internal processes and certain regulations. As such, will DTF allow the contract to be subject to Contractor’s internal policies and procedures?
	The Department requires that records containing confidential information be safeguarded and destroyed at the end of a rational retention period, which could be prescribed by regulatory, internal industry policy or other retention requirements governing the particular records in question.  In the absence of such regulatory requirements or industry accepted policy, the period may be prescribed by DTF exercising its judgment concerning the useful life of the particular records. The Department is not certain what to make of the first sentence of your question which suggests that the Contractor is "not allowed to destroy records pursuant to its internal processes and certain regulations."  Assuming the Bank’s internal policies and procedures for records destruction are rational, within industry standard norms, and ensure confidentiality of the records, the Department would accept destruction in accord with such internal policies and procedures.

	21
	Contractor Requirements for NYS..M/WBE
And Exhibit D
	Pg 45 of 179
	Considering the MBE and WBE utilization goals are zero, do all MBE WBE forms still need to be executed? E.g. Exhibit D, Attachment 5, MWBE Utilization Plan, request for waiver, proof of good faith efforts.
	MWBE forms are to be filled out "as applicable". As the MWBE goal for this Contract is 0%, specific MWBE forms do not need to be filled out. However, please note EEO forms are required. An EEO policy statement is required. Exhibit D is a sample policy statement. Attachment 5 - Staffing plan is submitted as a part of your bid proposal. Exhibit E - Work Force Employment Utilization Report would need to be completed by a winning vendor on a quarterly basis.

	22
	Exhibit C
	Pg 177 of 179
	Article III. Page 80, May Contractor share confidential information with its wholly owned subsidiaries and affiliates in order to provide the comprehensive banking services requested?
	The Contractor is responsible for maintaining tax secrecy, and for ensuring that any entity to which it discloses confidential information complies with the secrecy requirements.  Only to the extent necessary to provide the Services, the Contractor may disclose information to subsidiaries and affiliates: (a) which the Contractor controls or (b) with which the Contractor has or enters into a contractual relationship whereby the Contractor imposes compliance with the tax secrecy requirements upon the entity(ies). 

	23
	Exhibit C
	Pg 177 of 179
	Article XI.B.2, Page 89, Will the Department allow the Contractor to remove its employees subject to the Contractors internal procedures relating to training, disciplinary action and removal?
	The Department’s requirement is that the Contractor agree to abide by a Department request “to remove any Contractor manager or staff person assigned to the provision of the Services under the Agreement, for work related cause…”  The Department does not, by this requirement, dictate that such person must be terminated by the Contractor, just that the person must be removed from work related to the Services being performed under this Contract. With respect to a person the Department asks to be removed from providing the Services, Contractor remains free to re-train, discipline or re-deploy such person to perform work unrelated to the Services.  While the Department would hope not to have to exercise this right to request removal, nevertheless the Department must be able to exert control over who performs the Services in a case where there is work related cause to do so.

	24
	III, A, 6.0, 6.1
	23
	6.1 “note” – Our process does not allow for us to hold items for re-presentment and these occur on the same day as the return occurs.  Will this be sufficient for the State?
	See answer to question #3.

	25
	Exhibit J
	130
	2.a – This items states in the last sentence “The State may hand deliver any proposed amended State Authorization Form to the bank”.  Given that U.S. Bank does not have a branch location in the State and only our corporate offices, would the State amend this requirement to allow for delivery electronically, via fax or mail?
	The referenced sentence says the State MAY provide an amendment to the State Authorization Form by hand delivery, but it does not preclude delivery by other means, so the State sees no reason to amend this Wire Transfer Schedule language.


Schedule of Events

	Issuance of RFP
	August 14, 2015

	Deadline for filing Offerer Understanding of, and Compliance with, Procurement Lobbying Guidelines
	September 2, 2015

	Deadline for Submission of First Round of Written Questions
	September 2, 2015 by 2 PM Eastern Time (ET)

	Issuance of Department Responses to First Round of Written  Questions
	September 118, 2015

	Deadline for Submission of Second Round of Written Questions
	September 1825, 2015 by 2 PM ET

	Department Responses to Second Round of Written Questions
	September 25October 2, 2015

	Deadline for Submission of Notification of Intent to Bid
	October 29, 2015

	Proposals Due
	October 23, 2015 by 2 PM ET

	Notification of Intent to Award
	November 20, 2015

	Deadline for Contract Signature
	December 21, 2015

	Implementation 
	June 1, 2016


	6.0 Adjustments 


	6.1  Dishonorments

For non-sufficient funds or uncollected funds only - The Contractor must re-present a Remittance which has been dishonored for non-sufficient funds (R01) or for uncollected funds (R09), following the initial notice of Dishonorment. The Contractor should not notify DTF after initial Dishonorment and no entries should appear on the Bank Statement. If a Dishonorment occurs after a second attempt to present the Remittance, the Contractor must not attempt to re-present the Remittance again and the Contractor must then notify DTF.

Note: The Department prefers that the re-presentment of Remittances for non-sufficient funds or uncollected funds does not occur immediately. 

For any other reason of Dishonorment, the Contractor must inform DTF of the returned item upon initial Dishonorment.  
	6.1 The Bidder must affirm understanding of, and agreement to comply with, this requirement. 
The Bidder should provide the timeframe for the re-presentment of Remittances dishonored due to non-sufficient funds (R01) or uncollected funds (R09).



	6.2 For Remittances received via an ICL transmission that are dishonored, the Department requires, on each Banking Day, a separate electronic data file for each bank account that contains  the following information:

· Adjustment Date;

· Check Date of Deposit;

· Check amount;

· Check account number, i.e., issuer’s bank account number;

· Check ABA routing number, i.e., issuer’s routing number;

· Check serial number, i.e., check number; and

· Return reason code
	6.2   The Bidder must affirm understanding of, and agree to comply with, this requirement.  



